



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name GERBER - PAUL CARL

Service Number 160-55-34

~~XXX~~d at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-15-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 641 BROWN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

H County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-18-18

10-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

3RD SECTION BASE
FORT TOWNSEND WASH.

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-12-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND

WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GERDES - ROBERT LEMUEL

Service Number 160-53-67

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

10-31-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1700 EMERSON AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

10-31-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

121

BAKER 2 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-17-18

Place

~~XXXX~~DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS

Name GERDING - HENRY

Service Number

160-53-78

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH Date 5-11-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town MELROSE
State MINN.

H

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-11-17

6-2-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

544

USS CONNECTICUT

6-2-17

11-6-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX DESERTED 11-6-18

Place

XXXXXX City USS CONNECTICUT AT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name GERDTS - ERLING

Service Number

160-53-91

XXX
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 1-2-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 719 EAST 2ND ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

225

USS ELFRIEDA

4-21-17

10-17-17

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

163

USS GRANITE STATE

10-17-17

11-18-17

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

196

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

11-18-17

12-15-17

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS
BROOKLYN N.Y.

12-15-17

12-28-17

USSC NO. 351

12-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-18-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name GERLICHER - ROSCOE FRANKLIN Service Number 160-64-24
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 815 INDIANA AVE. Town WINONA U. S. N. R. F.
 State MINN.
 H Served at County WINONA From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-20-18

8-29-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-29-18

9-22-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-22-18

10-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-10-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
 PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN
 2 CLASS

Name GERMAIN - WALTER FRED

Service Number 160-44-49

XXXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-12-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 65 EAST GEORGE ST.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

County

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-16-18

9-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

91

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

9-11-18

9-27-18

USS INDIANA

9-27-18

11-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 10-22-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GERNER - OTTO JOSEPH, JR.
~~XXXXX~~ } at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA
 Enrolled
 Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Born at ST. PAUL MINNESOTA
 Home address: 587 MICHIGAN ST. ST. PAUL MINNESOTA
 Served on active duty From To

Service Number 160 67 76
 Date 6-3-18
 Branch of service ~~XXXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.
 Date 10-28-96 Color WHITE
 Served as From To

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASHINGTON	6-3-18	10-16-18	SEAMAN 2c	6-3-18	2-28-19
USS EASTPORT	10-17-18	6-17-19	SEAMAN	3-1-19	8-5-19
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW ORLEANS LOUISIANA	6-18-19	7-30-19			
RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA	7-31-19	8-5-19			

RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY 8-5-19 AS SEAMAN

HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9-30-21 AS SEAMAN FROM THE NINTH NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

Name GEROLD - ALVIN

Service Number 160-59-58

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town JORDAN

State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

US SUB PATROL 1078

5-31-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

164

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-3-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND

WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GEROLD - EDWARD

Service Number 160-59-64

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-31-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town JORDAN

H CountyXX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
US SUB PATROL 1078

5-31-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

164

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-18-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVY YARD AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GEROW- PERCY HECTOR

Service Number 160-59-98

Enlisted at NAV. RCTG. STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-27-16

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX

Home Address SUPERIOR HOTEL

Town HIBBING

State MINN

Q.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-6-17 4-27-17

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

4-27-17 11-7-17

S.S. CORNING

11-7-17 2-1-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

2-1-18 2-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK 2-27-18 4-10-18

U S S CALAMARES

4-10-18 5-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK

5-16-18 6-25-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAINING

CAMP DEER ISLAND MASS.

6-25-18 11-11-18

Remarks: COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR VOLUNTARILY SUBJECTING HIMSELF TO EXPERIMENTS AT NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA TO DETERMINE THE CAUSE MODE OF TRANSMISSION AND PREVENTION OF INFLUENZA.

Date ~~XXXX~~ DESERTED 12-26-18Place ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2C

Name GERDY - BUDD DEWEY

Service Number 160-60-02

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-3-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

Town REDWOOD FALLS

H

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-3-17

6-9-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-9-17

1-22-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

147

NAVAL BASE NO. 17
IVERNESS SCOTLAND

1-22-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

373

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-29-19

Place

Inad. Duty

USS BLACK HAWK AT NEW YORK N.Y..

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name GERRISH - FREDERICK EARL

Service Number

160-60-70

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

LANDSMAN FOR

Date

3-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE - AVIATION

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2712 HARRIET AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-25-18

5-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE-A

37

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-4-18

5-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS-A

194

NAVAL REPAIR BASE
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 2-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.

MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GERSBACH - VALENTINE JOHN

Service Number 160-61-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXF.~~

Home Address 1021 EAST MINNEHAHA ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

H

Served at

county XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

1-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK NY

1-31-18

3-1-18

SEAMAN

255

SS FRANKLIN

3-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name GERSTENBERGER - FRANK ANTHONY Service Number 160-59-99
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address XX Town BROWERVILLE
 H County XX State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-1-17	8-8-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	7-12-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	122
NAVAL REPAIR BASE EASTLEIGHT ENGLAND	7-12-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	396
			QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS-A	10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. QUARTERMASTER
 Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GERSTENBERGER - JOHN GEORGE Service Number 160-59-97
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address XX Town BROWERVILLE
 H County XX State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

457

NAVAL REPAIR BASE
 EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-8-17

7-12-18

QUARTERMASTER
 2 CLASS-A

71

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19
 Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER
 Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GERSTENMAIER - OTTO JOHN

Service Number 160-60-07

Enlisted

at NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-30-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 611 WEST 4TH ST.

Town FARI BAULT

State MINN.

H

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-30-17

7-23-17

PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS

1

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-23-17

8-15-17

USS HURON

8-15-17

3-4-18

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

559

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

3-4-18

3-20-18

USS COMFORT

3-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

USS COMFORT AT MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF PHARMACISTS

MATE

Name GERTZ - ADOLPH

Service Number 160-60-52

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town LONG PRAIRIE

H

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

8-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND
WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GETCHELL - WARREN WICK

Service Number 160-62-86

~~XXXX~~ at Recruiting Station Minneapolis Minn. Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3209 COLUMBUS AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

4-26-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

36

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

8-12-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

8-12-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS -A

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-11-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GEYER - HARRY EDWARD

Service Number 160-62-33

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 329 - 27TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

H

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-2-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GEYERMAN - PETER RUDOLPH

Service Number 160-62-79

Enlisted

at RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

Date .5-26-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address XX

Town BREWSTER

XXXXXX

State MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-26-17

9-6-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

103

RECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

9-6-17

10-13-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

117

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

10-13-17

11-3-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

314

USS SAVANNAH

11-3-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX USS SAVANNAH AT NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name GIANTVALLEY - EARL ARNOLD

Service Number 160-62-60

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-18

XXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 30 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1596 MARSHALL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-16-18

11-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

192

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

11-1-18

11-11-18

NOTE- ALL DATES ON THIS CARD ARE CORRECT.

Remarks:

Date Dis XXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 4-26-19

Place In XXXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW
YORK N.Y.QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

MI6-LB

Name Giantvalley, Earl Arnold

Birth (date) 29 Apr. 1888

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 5-3-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)

1595 Marshall Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

4-26-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens. (D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-26-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Resignation

(Released from active
duty.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

9-30-21 - Honorably Discharged.

(Corrected 8-17-39)

Name GIBBONS - EDGAR JOHN

Service Number 160-66-08

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3112 WEST LAKE STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

5-3-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

29

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS -A

163

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-14-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP
FIELD "A" - FRANCE

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS/AVIATION

VA.

Name GIBBONS - GARDNER

Service Number

160-66-16

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-13-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

1365 REANEY ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-13-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

USS SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

184

USS MAUI

4-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-5-19

Place

~~XXXX~~

USS MAUI AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GIBBONS - GROVER MACK

Service Number 160-66-22

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-10-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address XX

County XX

Town WEST CONCORD
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-11-19Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND
WASH.Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK
4 CLASS

Name GIBBONS- JAMES PACTRICK

Service Number 160-66-48

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 11-23-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

ST. PETER

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-23-17 6-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

220

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-24-18 7-26-18

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION

123

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-26-18 11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-
A AVIATION

Name GIBBONS - THOMAS EMMETT

Service Number 160-70-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION U. S. N.

Home Address 602 EAST LYNEHURST ST.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N. XXXXXX

State MINN.

H County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

97

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

Library Bureau 25-1533 -2

ROADS VA.

Name GIBBONS- WILLIAM AUSTIN

Service Number 160-66-78

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-10-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 747 PORTLAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

H

Served at

XX
From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

11-11-18 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXXXX 1-9-19
Place Inactive DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GIBBONS- WILLIAM ERNEST

Service Number 160-66-86

XXXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION # SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

CORMORANT
MINN.

H

County

XX

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
PORTLAND OREGON

6-24-17

5-28-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
CHIEF YEOMAN125
406NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

5-28-18

7-14-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

7-14-18

10-4-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-4-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18

Place XXXXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK
N.Y.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

N16-LE

Name Gibbons, William Ernest

Birth (date) 25 Mar. 1891

(place) West Concord, Minn.

Enrolled at 5-29-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 432 Pittock Block,
Portland, Ore.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

12-31-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-21-19 Portland, Ore.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GIBBS - GEORGE DORMAN

Service Number 160-68-02

Enlisted

at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 2023 UPTON AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

H

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place

Involvement

RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name GIBSON - CLARENCE DELMORE

Service Number 160-68-60

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town

CHASKA

U. S. N. R. F.

H

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-15-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-19-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN-R

119

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Name GIBSON- HAROLD

Service Number 160-71-09

Enlisted

at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address

977 CASE STREET

Town

ST. PAUL
MINN.

State

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

5-10-18

6-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
LANDSMAN FOR

114

6-7-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE-A

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST

Rating at Discharge MATE-AVIATION

Name GIBSON- HARRY

Service Number 160-71-21

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX

Town

WAITE PARK

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

XX
From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

10-23-18 APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS71
58ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-23-18 11-9-18

USS MONTANA

11-9-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GIBSON - OLIVER STAY

Service Number 160-72-35

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Enrolled

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

BEAVER CREEK

State

MINN.

H

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKESILL.

6-12-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

153

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-11-19

CARPENTERS MATE

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

ILL.

Name GIBSON - WILLIAM

Service Number 160-69-13

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 4-17-16

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX

County XX

Town

WAITE PARK
MINN.

State

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS HANCOCK

4-6-17

4-24-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

584

OFFICE OF MILITARY
GOVERNMENT AT SANTO
DOMINGO

4-24-17

8-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-1-17

11-12-17

11-12-17

12-5-17

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

4-16-20

Place

XXXXXX

USS HARTFORD AT CHARLESTON S.C.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-5-17 2-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

2-6-18 3-31-18

NAVY YARD AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

3-31-18 11-11-18

Name GIBSON - WILLIAM PENFIELD

Service Number 150-73-51

En~~XXX~~

at USS MICHIGAN AT DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-9-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3801 WEST 5TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

H

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-9-17

6-16-17

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS

448

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN

USS MICHIGAN

8-9-17

4-19-18

2 CLASS

133

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

4-19-18

5-8-18

USS MICHIGAN

5-8-18

5-13-18

Remarks:

USS NEW MEXICO

5-13-18

11-11-18

INACTIVE DUTY 12-3-18

Date Discharge 4-8-20

Place

Inact~~XXXX~~

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS

Name GIERE - CYRIL VIGO

Service Number

160-71-73

Enrolled

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

HAYFIELD

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

8-14-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

334

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-28-19

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name GIERE - HUBERT NORMAN

Service Number

160-71-74

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date 9-10-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town

SPRING VALLEY

State

MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-10-17

8-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MUSICIAN

333

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

9-26-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

94

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-12-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name **GIERNET - JOHN HAROLD**Service Number **160-71-90**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enlistment Date **10-23-15**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **KENWOOD PARK**Town **DULUTH**
State **MINN.**

H	Served at	County	XX	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	----	------	----	-----------	----------

USS KENTUCKY
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS ZEELANDIA

4-6-17	2-15-18
2-15-18	3-14-18
3-14-18	4-9-18
4-9-18	4-21-18
4-21-18	11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS	75
SEAMAN	87
SHIPWRIGHT	87
CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS	274
CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-31-19**Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ **USS ZEELANDIA AT BROOKLYN N.Y.**Rating at Discharge **CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS**

Name GIESE - ERICH WILLIAM

Service Number 160-72-30

En~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 586 EDMUND ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

H

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-25-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

5-16-18

7-18-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CALDWELL N.J.

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 1-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GIESER - FRANK HENRY

Service Number

160-72-82

Enlisted

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-22-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 2

Town NIVES
State MINN.

H	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-22-18	5-2-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	234
--	---------	--------	-----------------	-----

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

USS ILLINOIS

5-10-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

6-21-18

9-11-18

USS LUCE

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-2-19

Place	XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	Rating at Discharge	FIREMAN 2 CLASS
-------	---	---------------------	-----------------

Name GIFFIN - LOREN FREEMAN

Service Number 160-77-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXX~~

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address XX

Town HIBBING

H

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

11-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

USS RHODE ISLAND

11-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

SEAMAN

151

COXSWAIN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name GIFFIN - RICHARD LEWIS

Service Number

160-77-32

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

En ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address XX

Town

HIBBING

State

MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4/26-17

11-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

158

USS RHODE ISLAND

11-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

SEAMAN

182

COXSWAIN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19

Place ~~XXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name GILBERT - ARCHIE RAYMOND

Service Number

160-79-33

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION SAN PEDRO CAL.

Date 8-9-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXX

Home Address

--

County

WRIGHT

Town
State

BUFFALO

MINN.

Served as

H

Served at

From

To

No. Days

US SUBMARINE BASE AT
SAN PEDRO CAL.

8-9-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

94

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-29-19

Place

In Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name GILBERT - CLARENCE ANDREW

Service Number 164-98-21

En~~XXX~~

at USS CRASTER HALL AT NEWPORT NEWS VA Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2120 WEST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served as

H

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-24-17

1-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

399

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

1-29-18

QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS

110

USS CHARLESTON

1-29-18

3-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-29-18

5-17-18

USS CRASTER HALL

5-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-25-19

Place Inactive Duty USS CRASTER HALL

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS

Name GILBERT- LOUIS ALFRED

Service Number 160-75-94

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

167 EATON AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

3-25-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

109

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

5-16-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

5-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-20-18

10-7-18

Remarks:

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-7-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-7-19

Place

In City

Navy Recruiting Station Minneapolis

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

MINN.

Name **GILBERT THOMAS LAWRENCE** Service Number **160-74-48**
 Entered **XXXX** Recruiting Station **MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Enrolled at _____ Date **4-19-18**
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXX**
 Home Address **541 RICE ST.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 H County **MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE				
CAMP LOGAN ILL	5-8-18	5-8-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	165
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE			MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	41
GLENBURNIE MD.	5-8-18	7-1-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
NORFOLK VA.	7-1-18	7-31-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
PHILADELPHIA PA	7-31-18	10-21-18		
Revised XXXX U S NAVAL AIR				
STATION QUEENSTOWN IRE.	10-21-18	11-11-18		

Date **XXXXXX** **6-28-19**
 Place **Inactive Duty** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION** Rating at Discharge **MUSICIAN 1 CLASS**
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name GILBERTSON - GEORGE WALTER

Service Number 135-73-81

Enlisted

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date 10-18-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXX XXXX

Home Address

623 ONTARIO ST.

S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-17

1-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

14

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-11-18

3-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

154

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

3-22-18

4-4-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-4-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inmate

CHELSEA MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name GILBERTSON - LOUIS MCKINLEY

Service Number 160-75-37

Enlisted

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE

Date 4-18-17

SEAMAN

Home Address

H

County

--

Town

ELMORE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

134

SUBMARINE BASE SAN

PEDRO CALIF.

12-7-17

6- 11-18

SEAMAN

121

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

6-11-18

7-10-18

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 224

Remarks

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO

STATION KEYPORT WASH.

7-10-18

8-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-13-18

10-25-18

U.S.S. 0-2

10-25-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-2-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GILBY FRED JAMES

Service Number 160-77-53

Enl XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4/5/17

Enrolled

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

32 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

3204 -16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

584

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

Place

XXXXXXXXX

DIS ENROLLED 4-23-20 AT 9 10 11
NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name GILCHRIST- JAMES NELSON

Service Number 160-77-96

Enlisted ☒ at RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK N.Y.

Enrolled

Date 4-16-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 104 SO. 14TH AVE. E.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

H

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

ALDE FOR INFORMATION
OFFICE, NEW YORK N.Y.

5-8-18

5-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

209

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS
BROOKLYN N.Y.

5-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXXX
Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

12-29-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GILCREAST, ROY MATTHEW

Service Number 160-78-24

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

WABASHA

Town

PLAINVIEW

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-4-18

7-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

150

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

10

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-10-18

7-19-18

U S S LOUISIANA

7-19-18

8-3-18

U S S NEW HAMPSHIRE

8-3-18

8-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-24-18

9-6-18

Reenrolled:

U S S TERESA

9-6-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXXXX 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

LAKES ILL

W16-LB

Name Gilcreest, Oscar Joseph

Birth (date) 12 Aug. 1886

(place) Gainesville, Texas

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Wife)

15 S. Church St.,
Schenectady, N.Y.

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-18-18

Ens. Prov.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge 6-20-18

(date)

(place)

Name GILE CHESTER ALAN

Service Number 160-76-39

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Date 4-6-17

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 3136 IRVING AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

61

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R I

4-24-17

6-6-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

148

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N Y

6-6-17

9-3-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

92

U S S KIITERY

9-3-17

8-29-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

89

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

Remarks: YORK N Y

8-29-18

9-6-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

174

SEE OTHER SIDE

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-22-18

Date Discharge

10-22-18

Place XXXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF YEOMAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

9-6-18

10-17-18

N Y

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N Y

10-17-18

10-22-18

N16-LB

Name Gile, Chester Alan
Birth (date) 17 May 1896
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 4220 Lyndale Ave.,
South Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ens. (SC)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens. (SC)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

10-23-18

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Ens. (SC) Prov.

Inactive Duty 11-25-18 Receiving Ship at New York

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GILE JOHN BOYD Service Number 160-76-49
 Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ 22 YRS 6 MOS. Date 4-24-17
 Age at Entrance ~~XX~~ Rate BOILERMAKER U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address ----- Town BRAINERD
 State MINN.
 H Served at County From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA
 U S S JARVIS

4-24-17
 5-24-17

5-24-17
 11-11-18

BOILERMAKER

566

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-23-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BOILERMAKER
 Rating at Discharge

Name GILES - MARSHALL MC GREGOR

Service Number 160-88-94

En~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

2409 LYNDAL AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

H

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-26-18

10-10-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

90

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXX

Place

Inactive Duty

12-15-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name GILES - ROY DAVID

Service Number 160-89-04

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3625 BLOOMINGTON AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County

HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-18

7-7-18

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS RADIO

175

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-7-18

8-22-18/

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

9-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE

BOSTON MASS.

9-20-18

10-25-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RESERVE RADIO

SCHOOL NEWPORT R.I.

10-25-18

11-11-18

Date 2-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

2-2-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. LANDSMAN

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name GILFILLAN - WILLIAM JUNIOUS

Service Number 160-89-65

Enlisted

En ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address -

Town

GRANITE FALLS

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-25-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

68

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

USS KANSAS

5-24-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-16-18

9-3-18

HEADQUARTERS NORFOLK

Remarks:

VA.

9-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Date Discharge

6-30-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

Ins ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **GILGE - OSCAR HELSTROM** Service Number **160-89-87**
 Enlisted **XZ** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-18-17**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **3915 18TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
H County State **MINN.**

U. S. N.
 U. ~~CXXX~~F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-18-17	9-11-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	167
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	304
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-11-17	4-19-18	SEAMAN	71
U S S NORTH CAROLINA	4-19-18	6-10-18		
ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK				
N Y	6-10-18	7-3-18		
S S WEST HAMPTON	7-3-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-26-19** RECRUITING STATION
 Place **XXXXXXX** MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name GILKINSON BRYAN ANDREW

Service Number 160-89-39

Enrolled at XXXXXat RECRUITING STATION. MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-20-18

Enrolled

XXXXXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town OSAKIS
State MINN.

H

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL

10-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

114

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX
Place XXXXXXXX
Inactive Duty

APPOINTED OFFICER 4-25-19

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N Y

N16-LB

Name Gilkinson, Bryan Andrew

Birth (date) 18 Sept. 1896

(place) Osakis, Minn.

Enrolled at 7-20-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Osakis, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

4-26-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-24-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GILL EDWARD GEORGE

Service Number 160-90-21

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ 15 YRS 11 MOS.

Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 57 LEECH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXXXX~~

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-13-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

U S S SAN DIEGO

3-17-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 318

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

SEAMAN

210

N Y

12-23-17

1-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK

1-2-18

1-16-18

U S S CASCO

1-16-18

10-15-18

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW

YORK N Y

10-15-18

10-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N Y

10-19-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

12-13-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

R I

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GILL - ROSCOE LIONEL

Service Number 160-80-58

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town

TENNEY

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

12-27-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17

2-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

2-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

COXSWAIN

90

243

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-15-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

ILL.

Name GILL - WILLIAM CASEY

Service Number 160-80-96

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-20-15

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXX

Home Address

183 SOUTH WABASHA ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

80

BOATSWAIN MATE
2 CLASS

371

BOATSWAIN MATE
1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-28-18

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX USS WYOMING AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN MATE
1 CLASS

Name GILLAND - JAMES WILLARD

Service Number 160-82-64

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. NO. 1

Town MORGAN
State MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-14-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

182

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

6-26-18

USS WISCONSIN

6-26-18

11-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-14-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name GILLEN - CHARLES HOWARD

Service Number 160-83-34

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address 300 -FIFTH AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

120

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

7-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS NEW MEXICO

7-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-3-19

Place Inactive City

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GILLEN - HAROLD WILLIAM

Service Number 160-83-60

~~XXXX~~ at USS GOPHER AT CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town STILL WATER

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

5-27-18

6-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

152

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

6-30-18

9-5-18

71

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-5-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18

QUARTERMASTER

Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK
N.Y.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

116-LB

Name Gillen, Harold William

Birth (date) 22 May 1895

(place) Stillwater, Minn.

Enrolled at 4-2-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 613 W. Olive St.,
Stillwater, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

12-31-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-28-19 Nav.Aux.Reb., New York, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GILLESPIE - AUSTIN WILLIAM

Service Number 160-83-27

~~XXXX~~at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

627 OAKDALE AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-25-18

3-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER-A

7

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

3-31-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A

181

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS-A

102

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 8-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION AT

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS-

AVIATION

Name GILLESPIE - CHARLES ROBERT

Service Number 160-83-41

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

H

County

Town

PENNOCK

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

NAVAL STATION AT

NEW ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17

7-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

545

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

10-12-17

USS GEORGIA

10-12-17

6-1-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks:

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-1-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

12-24-20

Place

Inactivated

NAVAL PRISON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GILLETTE - ALBERT JAMES

Service Number

160-80-72

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Date 4-30-17

2 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1609 VAN BUREN ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

8-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

TICE 2 CLASS

76

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-30-17

11-7-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-

USS PRESIDENT GRANT

11-7-17

6-28-18

TICE 1 CLASS

170

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-28-18

7-30-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

120

USS UNDAUNTED

7-30-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-22-19

Place Inactive

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name GILLETTE - EARLE PERKINS

Service Number 160-80-85

En~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2854 MINNEHAHA AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

C H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-23-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION

67

9-4-18

11-11-18

28

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 11-27-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL UNIT - MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE
OF TECHNOLOGY - CAMBRIDGE MASS.CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
DATE at Discharge AVIATION

Name GILLETTE - LESLIE WALTER

Service Number 160-81-15

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~0. XXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town FULDA
State MINN.

H

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-15-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

187

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

11-9-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

38

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-15-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name GILLIAM - GLENN CHARLES

Service Number 160-81-10

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA. Date 7-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

OGILVIE

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-26-17

9-3-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

67

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-3-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-10-18

3-7-18

USS LOUISIANA

3-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name GILLIE - ROLLIE

Service Number 160-84-38

Enl ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HALLOCK
State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-18

6-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-25-18

7-12-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

76

USS KENTUCKY

7-12-18

8-23-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

87

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-23-18

10-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

10-7-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 9-19-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

ILL.

Name GILLIS - JOHN E.

Service Number 160-86-86

Enlisted

at USS GOPHER AT DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town IRONTON

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

1-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

2-12-18

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

501

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-12-18

6-12-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

6-12-18

11-4-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~

APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN MATE
2 CLASS

M16-LB

Name Gillis, John Ewen

Birth (date) 11 Oct. 1891

(place) Southampton, Ontario, Canada

Enrolled at 6-21-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 814 W. 5th St.,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-4-18 On duty Officers Material
School, Pelham Bay Park, New York
11-4-18 Det. Officers Material School;
to Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Appointments

(date)

11-4-18

10-1-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(D) Prov.

Ens. Conf.

Inactive Duty 8-6-19 N.O.T.S., New York, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GILMAN - AVON

Service Number 160-91-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH. Date 6-29-17

Enr ~~XXX~~ Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town TRUMAN

State MINN.

H

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-29-17

7-17-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

245

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

MARE ISLAND CAL.

7-17-17

7-31-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

61

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

7-31-17

10-30-17

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

S 184

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

MARE ISLAND CAL.

10-30-17

11-20-17

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge

3-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

PHARMACISTS MATE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

11-20-17 1-28-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-

ING SCHOOL AT

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-28-18 5-30-18

USS WISCONSIN

5-30-18 11-11-18

Name GILMER - LEWIS EARL

Service Number 160-85-81

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- 3133 GARFIELD AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

Served at

--

From

-- To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-12-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

115

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

6-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-17-18

7-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

7-9-18

8-16-18

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-23-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

USS MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS DE KALB

8-16-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

11-11-18

Name GILSON - GLENWOOD WILLIAM

Service Number 160-88-54

Enlisted

at USS VESTAL AT YORKTOWN VA.

Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 3136 -46TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS VESTAL

7-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

90

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

ILL.

Name GILSON - HARVEY ANDERSON

Service Number 160-88-58

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town DEER RIVER

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-9-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SHIPWRIGHT

41

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUIPAVAS -FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~0XXXXX~~ 1-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge SHIPWRIGHT

PARK N.Y.

Name GILSTAD - ARTHUR

Service Number 160-89-01

En~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Date 8-5-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 896 SIMS STREET

Town ST. PAUL

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE-A

98

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-26-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

Name GILTHVEDT - HENRY JOHN

Service Number 160-89-11

Enlisted

En ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXX

Home Address

Town ILAG
State MINN.

H

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-16-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

380

RECEIVING SHIP AT

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

BOSTON MASS.

8-17-17

9-26-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS OHIO

9-26-17

12-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

12-1-17

12-31-17

USS ROCHESTER

12-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-2-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name GIMBER - CLARENCE WILLIAM

Service Number 160-85-52

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address

766 SELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

XXXXX

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

11-5-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

RECEIVING SHIP AT

TICE 2CLASS

356

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place

Ins. Duty

XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

Name GIMBER - WALTER SIMON

Service Number

160-35-58

Enlisted

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Home Address

766 SELBY AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-20-17

11-5-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

356

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-7-19

Place

Inad~~XXX~~ CityNAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

Name GIMPL - LOUIS GEORGE

Service Number 160-86-15

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-17-17

Enlisted ~~XXX~~
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town HINCKLEY

State MINN.

HH

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-17-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

137

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

243

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-25-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Served at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name GIPPLE - JOHN WITHERLEY

Service Number 160-92-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-14

E XXXX

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate COAL PASSER

Home Address 956 LOMBARD ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BIRMINGHAM
DISCHARGED 4-9-18 ON
USS BIRMINGHAM AT
DEVONPORT ENGLAND
RE-ENLISTED 4-10-18
USS BIRMINGHAM AT
DEVONPORT ENGLAND
USS BIRMINGHAM
NAVAL BASE
GLBRALTAIR SPAIN

4-6-17

4-9-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 29
WATER TENDER 28
STOREKEEPER 1 CLASS 139
CHIEF STOREKEEPER 388

4-10-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-11-18

RUMBLE

Date Discharge

3-20-20

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Place In XXXXXX

CHIEF STOREKEEPER
Rating at Discharge

Name **GIROUX - RAYMOND JOSEPH**

Service Number

160-95-08

Enlisted

at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlistment

Date **4-18-17**

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

1319 FOURTH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-18-17

12-18-17

USS WISCONSIN

12-18-17

9-2-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN-G

258

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-2-18

9-24-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-G

212

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-24-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-G

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-9-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Discharge

1 CLASS-GENERAL**MINN.****ELECTRICIAN**

Name GISLASON - CONRAD WILLARD

Service Number 160-93-76

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. NO. 1

Town ARCO
State MINN.

H County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-6-18

9-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

210

9-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-
RADIO

Name GITLIN - BENJAMIN ABRAHAM

Service Number 160-94-08

Enrolled
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-21-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1350 SPRUCE PLACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-23-18

5-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

235

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

5-22-18

5-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

5-27-18

6-7-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-7-18

6-10-18

Remarks:

USS NORTH CAROLINA 6-10-18 11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GIVEN - JAMES KEATLEY
 En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 6 MOS.
 Home Address --

Service Number 160-95-22

Date 3-12-17

~~XXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Rate SEAMAN

Town BEMIDJI
 State MINN.

County --

H	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

117

COXSWAIN

153

BOATSWAIN MATE
 2 CLASS

151

BOATSWAIN MATE
 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-11-20
 Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

BOATSWAIN MATE
 Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name **GJERBERG - GEORGE WASHINGTON**Service Number **160-95-49**

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.**Date **4-30-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~Home Address **--**Town **CROOKSTON**
State **MINN.****H**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT**PUGET SOUND WASH.****4-30-17****7-31-17****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****246****USS NEW ORLEANS****7-31-17****11-11-18****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****90****FIREMAN 1 CLASS****224**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-11-19****ENGINEMAN**

Place

Ins. by **XXXX****XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE**Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS****CITY UTAH**

Name **GLAD - HAROLD**Service Number **160-95-84**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **2-8-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION** U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2708 SECOND AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.****H**

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.****2-11-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A****21****QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A****153****QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-A****102**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-29-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.**Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-AVIATION**

Name GLASBY - GLEN NEWHALL

Service Number 160-98-64

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.Home Address 4906 FREMONT AVE. SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

--

--

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

209

RECEIVING SHIP AT

--

--

CARPENTERS MATE

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-4-18

3 CLASS

133

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-4-18

3-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-2-18

3-28-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 12-16-18 DIEDPlace Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ MARINE HOSPITAL AT BALTIMORE MD.Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA. 3-28-18 4-19-18

USS ALABAMA 4-19-18 7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA. 7-12-18 7-18-18

SECTION NO. 1 BALTIMORE

MD. 7-18-18 8-9-18

NAVAL OVERSEAS TRANS-

PORTATION SERVICE

BALTIMORE MD. 8-9-18 11-11-18

Name GLASBY - LEONARD EDWARD

Service Number 160-98-62

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 1328 UNIVERSITY AVE. N.E.

Town State MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

H

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

34

USS UTAH

4-21-17

5-6-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

539

USS KENTUCKY

5-6-17

5-18-17

USS UTAH

5-18-17

5-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-21-17

6-9-17

USS VON STEUBEN

6-9-17

12-14-17

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge

11-3-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT LEAGUE ISLAND PA.	12-14-17	1-25-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	1-25-18	2-22-18
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	2-22-18	3-15-18
USS BELLO	3-15-18	4-1-18
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	4-1-18	5-3-18
NAVAL AIR STATION LA TRINITE -FRANCE	5-3-18	5-5-18
NAVAL BASE NO. 19 L'ORIENT -FRANCE	5-5-18	8-24-18
NAVAL PRISON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.	8-24-18	10-18-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.	10-18-18	11-5-18